From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)
CcC: Gaston, Molly (SMQO);i  Admin. Assistant
Sent: 4/5/2011 6:20:10 PM
Subject: RE: Draft response to Grassley incoming of 3/15 to DEA re Fast & Furious -
Does it make sense toi DP
DP

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 6:09 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO);i Admin. Assistant |

Subject: Draft response to Grassley incoming of 3/15 to DEA re Fast & Furious -

We've worked with Matt Axelrod, and Paul Colborn, to come to closure on this draft; wanted to let you know that we're
heading to fin << File: grassley dea 45.docx >> alize it for your signature. Thanks. FB
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